
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

El Paso County Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Claudia Sepulveda, Bid Clerk/Buyer 
 
Date:  July 28, 2006 
  
Subject: Bid #06-055 Citrix Presentation Server Software for the IT Department 

 
The opening date has been extended to Friday, August 4, 2006 at 2:00 p.m.  However, 
the deadline for questions has not been extended. 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal. The Information Technology Department has responded to the following 
questions: 
 

1. What are your primary objectives in installing this solution?   
 

Objective is to provide a more secure VPN connection and to speed 
application response on slow link sites. 

 
2. Please supply a list of applications to be, implemented and their version number. 
 

RMS I-Leads, MS Office 2003, GIS Application, JIMS 
 
3. Please describe number and type of workstations/OSes, primers, and scanners or 

other devices. 
 

25 Workstations running WinXP 
 

4. What server hardware are you using? #of CPUs, RAM, disk setup? 
 

Dell 2850, 2 CPUs Xeon, 4 Gig Mem, 290 Gig 
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5. Are you planning to implement the Advanced Access Control (AAC) portion of the 

Access Gateway?  If you are, be aware that it requires another server. 
 

No 
 

6. Do you plan to implement endpoint analysis through the Access Gateway AAC 
feature? 

 
Yes 
 

7. Do you wish to use Citrix Web interface or AAC Portal Pages for internet connection 
from outside? 
 
Yes 
 

8. Do you intend to implement Password Manager? If so, how many apps with 
separate Passwords? 

 
No, not in the initial phase 
 

9. Where will the data reside? Same room as Citrix Server? 
 

SAN, and it will reside on the same data center as Citrix. 
 

10. Any remote locations? Any Thin Clients? 
 

Medical Examiners. Utilizes Dell Workstation, not thin clients, connected 
via T1 

 
 
 


